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From: Schachte, Ann M - DNR
To: Filbert, Jennifer M - DNR; Wiese, Dennis - DNR
Cc: Schachte, Ann M - DNR
Subject: FW: U.S. Board on Geographic Names decisions, December 8, 2011 - FYI
Date: Monday, December 12, 2011 9:42:28 AM


Jen, Dennis,
 
Note name change for WI lake below.  I've changed this in ROW and hydro.  Be aware the
lake book still reflects name as Hansen Lake. 
 
Ann
 


P Ann M.Schachte 
GIS Coordinator 
Groundwater Section 
Bureau of Drinking Water & Groundwater 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
(() phone:      (608) 267-2301 
(() fax:        (608) 267-7650 
(+) e-mail:     ann.schachte@wisconsin.gov


 


From: Joel J Skalet [mailto:jjskalet@usgs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 09:31 AM
To: Schachte, Ann M - DNR; Duncan, Bradley D - DNR; Bob Reszkar; Everett Root; jsparks@iot.in.gov
Subject: Fw: U.S. Board on Geographic Names decisions, December 8, 2011 - FYI


Hello Everyone, 
        If you are on this email, then your state is included.  Look below at the Names changes that are
taking place. 


Thanks,         
        Joel 


Joel Skalet
NHD Partner Support
Cartographer
U.S. Geological Survey, NGTOC
505 Science Drive
Madison, WI  53711-1061
(608) 238-9333 ext. 152 (office)
(608) 509-6321 (mobile) 
----- Forwarded by Joel J Skalet/GEOG/USGS/DOI on 12/12/2011 09:25 AM ----- 
From: Jennifer E Runyon/GEOG/USGS/DOI
To: lyost@usgs.gov, BGNEXEC@usgs.gov, mlmccormick@usgs.gov, jmessenger@usgs.gov, gcwinters@usgs.gov
Date: 12/10/2011 08:43 AM
Subject: U.S. Board on Geographic Names decisions, December 8, 2011
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The names listed below were decided upon at Meeting 736 (December 8, 2011) of the U.S. Board on
Geographic Names/Domestic Names Committee.   


These new names and changes have been entered and should be available shortly at the GNIS
website: http://geonames.usgs.gov/  (click Search Domestic Names).  For the newly-approved names,
the new GNIS Feature ID (FID) is noted. 


For a summary of each proposal, including locative details, please visit the link to the appropriate
Review List via the Board’s website: http://geonames.usgs.gov/domestic/quarterly_list.htm 


NEW NAMES, CHANGES, and APPLICATION CHANGES APPROVED 


ARKANSAS 
Johnson Branch (Review List 405) (FID 2709543) 


INDIANA 
Change Cull Lake (FID 447691) to Weaver Lake (Review List 407) 
Woof Lake (Review List 406) (FID 2709544) 


MARYLAND 
Abraham Faw Run (Review List 407) (FID 2709545) 


MICHIGAN 
Change Gestner Lake (FID 626767) to Spirit Lake (Review List 405) 


MISSOURI 
Alton Creek (Review List 407) (FID 2709546) 


NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Machia Brook (Review List 405) (FID 2709547) 


NEW MEXICO 
Change Weje-gi (BGN 1931) (Chaco Culture National Historical Park) (FID 902391) to Wijiji (Review
List 407) 


NEVADA 
Change application of Abraham Spring (Bureau of Land Management) (FID 838368) (Review List 403)


Change application of Buck Brush Spring (Bureau of Land Management) (FID 839108) (Review List
403) 
Change application of Summit Spring (Bureau of Land Management) (FID 844087) (Review List 403) 
Change Waking Spring (Bureau of Land Management) (FID 862407) to Watkins Spring (Review List
403) 


OHIO 
Captain Nathan Lammes Creek (Review List 406) (FID 2709558) 



http://geonames.usgs.gov/
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OREGON 
Change Squaw Creek (Umatilla National Forest) (FID 1150240) to Aspen Creek (Review List 407) 
Change Squaw Spring (Umatilla National Forest) (FID 1150299) to Aspen Spring (Review List 407) 
Change Squaw Butte (FID 1136779) to Lone Butte (Review List 407) 


WASHINGTON 
Change Mud Lake (FID 1506866) to Lake Rosannah (Review List 404) 


WISCONSIN 
Change Hansen Lake (FID 1566046) to Sandhill Lake (Review List 407) 


NEW NAMES, CHANGES, and APPLICATION CHANGES NOT APPROVED 


ARIZONA 
Troy L. Péwé Cave (Review List 399) --- wilderness policy 


ARKANSAS 
Change Shinall Mountain (FID 58616) to Chenault Mountain --- reluctance to change long-standing
name and lack of local and State support 


CALIFORNIA 
Ned Douglass Hill (Review List 405) --- lack of long-term association and lack of local and State
support 


COLORADO 
Log Chute Park (Rio Grande National Forest/Sangre De Cristo Wilderness) (Review List 405) ---
wilderness policy 


MICHIGAN 
Shipwreck Cove (Review List 407) --- lack of local and State support 


DECISIONS DEFERRED 
MASSACHUSETTS 
Change Brown Island (BGN 1971) (FID 614648) to Crowninhield Island --- need for recommendation
from NOAA 


Please let us know if you have any questions or comments. 


Thanks, 
Jennifer Runyon, research staff 
U.S. Board on Geographic Names 
U.S. Geological Survey / Geographic Names Office 
Reston, VA  20192-0523
Phone/fax: (703) 648-4550 / (703) 648-4549 
jrunyon@usgs.gov 
http://geonames.usgs.gov 
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